

## REGULAR MEETING OF THE BURBANK CITY COUNCIL APRIL 27, 2022

CALL TO ORDER	The meeting of April 27, 2022 was called to order at 7:30 PM by Mayor Dan M. Foy in the Council Chambers at 6530 West 79 <sup>th</sup> Street Burbank, Il.
ROLL CALL	Mayor Foy requested a roll call which indicated the following members present: Alderwoman Barb Gagle, Alderman Robert Contreras, Alderwoman Sheri Gustafson, Alderman Claude Haerr, Alderman John Pacella, Alderman Mitchell Piznarski, Alderman Thomas Phillips, Mayor Dan M. Foy, Clerk Barry J. Szymczak and Treasurer Dave Viverito. Also in attendance: City Attorney Vince Cainkar.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	Mayor Foy asked all to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.
JOURNAL	Mayor Foy asked for a motion to approve the minutes of April 13, 2022. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderman Pacella with unanimous approval by voice vote and so declared by the Chair.
CURRENT BILLS	Mayor Foy then asked for a motion to approve the current list of bills. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderwoman Gagle. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Phillips.
CLERK'S REPORT	Clerk Szymczak reported that a bid opening took place on Monday April 25 <sup>th</sup> in Council Chambers in reference to the 2022 Bulk Rock Salt Program. The following companies submitted bids:
	Morton Salt3000 tons @ \$77.44 per ton\$232,320.00:Cargill, Inc.3000 tons @ \$88.78 per ton\$266,340.00
TREASURER'S REPORT	Treasurer Viverito had no report to file for this meeting.
ORDINANCES / RESOLUTIONS / PETITIONS	Alderwoman Gustafson made a motion seconded by Alderman Contreras to ask the City Attorney to prepare an ordinance for Zoning, Planning and Development Petition # 22-03-1 Deborah Mayoral 7758 S. Nashville Ave. Burbank, Illinois requesting a variation to install a 6' privacy fence in front yard side set back, which was approved by Zoning. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Phillips.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (CONT'D)

COMMITTEE REPORTS	Alderwoman Gagle thanked Chief Garcia and Chief Gilgenberg for the exceptional job the Departments did on the free gas giveaway on Saturday April23rd at 79 <sup>th</sup> & Laramie in reference to traffic control.
POLICE DEPT. REPORT	Chief Garcia reported that 2 candidates have started the State Police training Academy on April 24 <sup>th</sup> and 2 more will be graduating the C.P.D. Training Academy at the end of May.
FIRE DEPT. REPORT	Bat. Chief Kreil reported the recently purchased ATV for the Fire Department is near completion of accessory installation and should be delivered the first week of May.
BUILDING AND ZONING	Commissioner Ricchiuto reported 146 new permits issued along with 2 new garages. He also reported that Best Buy will be undertaking a \$1.7 million dollar renovation.
PUBLIC WORKS REPORT	Director Burris reported that Public Works would be cleaning bus stops throughout the city beginning next week.
CITY ENGINEER REPORT	City Engineer Geary reported the paving project is underway with 50% of the curbs and gutters complete. Phase II will be out for bid in the month of May.
ADMINIS- TRATION	Mayor Foy reported that the 2 new police vehicles should be delivered in the month of June and that the City is considering purchasing next years group of vehicles at that time due to the delays in manufacturing and delivery. This years purchase is going on approx 7 months wait time.
NEW BUSINESS	Alderwoman Gagle made a motion seconded by Alderman Haerr to re-appoint Christopher Wiest as Commissioner to the Fire-Police Commission for a 3-year term expiring April 30, 2025. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Phillips.
CITIZEN'S REPORT	The Chair recognized Charles Bandusky 8548 S. Lavergne who asked Chief Garcia if there was an update on the recent shooting incident in that area. Chief Garcia stated that it was still under investigation.
	The Chair then recognized Frank Pryztula 129 Pinehurst Court who informed the audience that the Stickney Township Council on Aging is collecting items for veterans the Manteno Veterans Home from April 1 <sup>st</sup> through May 13 <sup>th</sup> .
ADMINIS- TRATION	Mayor Foy informed any Reavis High School students that they could have their government class forms signed by any City Official at the adjournment of the Council Meeting.
ADJOURNMENT	There being no further business, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderwoman Gustafson with unanimous approval and so declared by the Chair. The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 PM.

Barry J. Szymczak, City Clerk

APPROVED